New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

Division of Environmental Remediation
Remedial Bureau E, 12" Floor

625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-7017
Phone: (518) 402-9814 + FAX: (518) 402-9819
Website: www.dec.ny.gov

TRANSMITTAL

TO: Isabel Rodrigues
USEPA, Region 11
290 Broadway, 20th Floor
New York, New York 10007

Alexander B. Grannis
Commissioner

o=

FROM: Matthew Dunham, P.E., Remedial Section C, Remedial Bureau E
DATE: August 8, 2007
RE: Site Name: Universal Dry Cleaners
Site Address: 306 East McCanns Boulevard, Elmira Heights, New York

DEC Site Number:  8-08-040

Attached for your action as indicated, please find the following documents related to the

above-referenced site:
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Work Plan

Health and Safety Plan

Final Site Characterization (SC) Report (CD)
Public Participation Plan

Feasibility Study

Other
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Approval

Attached is the Final SC Report for the above-referenced site. If you have any questions

on any of the above, please feel free to contact me at (518) 402-9813.

Attachment



